

Rapid Time

CONTENTS

Change Log2
Overview2
Navigation2
Overview of the Screen and Notable Areas
Rapid Session Information
Rapid Detail Information4
Add or Remove Rows5
Using Rapid Time5
Search For An Existing Rapid Time Session5
Submit A New Rapid Time Session6
Successful Rapid Time Session Submittal and Review the Process Monitor
Review Timesheet and Payable Time11
Review Exceptions
Queries
Appendix A: Rapid Time Processing Modes13
How To Select A Processing Mode (Division/Section Timekeeper Examples)
How To Select A Processing Mode (Department Payroll user Examples)
Appendix B: Differences Between Rapid Time and Other Payment Processing Methods
Rapid Time
Additional Pay (Addl Pay)
PCS Modification Worksheet
HI Payroll Transaction Process (HI PSHUP)32
When to Use the Different Payment Processing Methods



CHANGE LOG

Description of Change	Date
Overview of the Screen and Notable Areas (correction mode) – refreshed screenshots to reflect updates to Elapsed Time Reporter Template and updated Correction mode description to describe re-using existing Rapid Time sessions and emphasizing this is the best mode when a zero amount or quantity is desired.	11/22/2024
Successful Rapid Time Session Submittal and Review the Process Monitor – Process monitor screenshots and steps added	11/22/2024
Review Exceptions – New section added emphasis of importance of timely review of exceptions and highlighting screenshots of TLX01560 and TLX01570 zero quantity and amount exceptions and referenced link to exceptions guide to help on how to resolve.	11/22/2024
Queries – Added HIP_TL_Supervisor_Exceptions query to the list.	11/22/2024
How to Select a Processing Mode (Division/Section Timekeeper examples) - updated to add correction mode deletion examples to zero qty or amounts	11/22/2024

OVERVIEW

The *Rapid Time* page is a tool used for reporting time on employee timesheets. This tool is helpful when you need to have time reported for multiple employees. Instead of accessing each employee's individual timesheet, you can enter time for many employees on a single page. The *Rapid Time* page does not bypass timesheet processing but provides a way to enter time on the timesheet as if the employee reported it themselves.

NAVIGATION

There are multiple ways to get to Rapid Time within the HIP system, for more information on navigation please click the link to the following article: <u>How To Navigate To Common Timekeeper Screens</u>. A couple of common ways to navigate to Rapid Time are:

- 1. Homepage > Manager Self Service > Time and Labor Work Center > Rapid Time
- 2. NavBar > Menu > Time and Labor > Report Time > Rapid Time



OVERVIEW OF THE SCREEN AND NOTABLE AREAS

RAPID SESSION INFORMATION



- 1. **Description** Add a brief description of the Rapid Time session for reference.
- 2. **Template Type** Elapsed Time Reporter is used to report time for all employees.
- 3. Template Templates are predefined to allow certain fields to be entered.
 - a. **DEFEXHRLY** (Default Exception Hourly) is generally used for reporting the majority types of time.
 - b. **DLNRLABORT** Intended for use by DLNR for Labor Reporting.
 - c. **SDMLABORPT** Intended for use by Aloha Stadium for Labor Reporting.
 - d. **TA PAY** This template is used for TA Pay. Intended for Payroll users.
- 4. Processing Mode (see also Appendix A)
 - a. Addition This mode adds a new instance of time for a day without replacing any time that may have previously been reported for the same day.

This is the best mode to use for new sessions.

b. Replacement – This mode replaces <u>all</u> time entered for the <u>same dates</u> in any previous Rapid Time session with your new entries. NOTE: Time entered directly on an employee's timesheet will not be replaced. Verify reported time on timesheet before and after processing for best practice.

This is most useful for input on a new session if you find entries that need to be fixed on previously submitted sessions.

c. **Correction** –This mode will delete any reported time previously submitted for the same dates and will generate new hours with what is submitted in correction mode. NOTE: Time entered directly on an employee's timesheet will not be deleted or replaced. Verify reported time on timesheet before and after processing for best practice.

This is the best mode to use when you need to zero or delete a Rapid Time entry that was previously submitted. Use this feature for sessions that have already been submitted and have an existing session number. NOTE: While you can reuse/resubmit existing sessions by switching to correction mode, please be aware that doing so may overwrite or delete



previously submitted time entries. It is especially effective for correcting multiple errors in a submitted session.

- 5. **Session Number** Once a Rapid Time session is submitted, HIP will populate a unique session ID number.
- 6. Session Status Will show you if the session has been submitted or not.
- 7. Last Updated Reflects the date and time when the session was last submitted.
- 8. User ID The EMPL ID of the user who last submitted the session.

RAPID DETAIL INFORMATION



- 1. Delete Check this box to delete the corresponding row. (see also Add or Remove Rows)
- EMPL ID Employee ID number. Use the magnifying glass to search by name if you do not know the ID number. NOTE: There is a customization on EMPL IDs limiting users to only see or search for EMPL IDs they have access to as defined by their Row Level Security.
- 3. **EMPL Record** Some employees have multiple EMPL Record numbers on the HR Job Data side of the HIP system due to having multiple job employments (this can be indicated in the system as "0", "1", "2", etc.). You must pick the correct number that corresponds to the employee's job in your department so HIP can process pay effectively.

The default value is "0". Use the magnifying glass to search for the employee's record numbers. If "0" is the only available option, then that is fine.

- 4. **Date** Choose the date when the hours were earned. Use the calendar icon to click the date or you can enter the date manually.
- 5. **TRC** Choose the TRC you are inputting for payment. NOTE: When you select a date, the TRC options adjust to the available options for the employee.
- Quantity Some TRCs are configured as hours and others are configured as amounts, refer to the <u>Time Reporting Code (TRC) and Earn Code Matrix</u> to determine what quantity is used per type. NOTE: Meals and Standby Pay TRCs are reported in units (1 or 2).
- 7. **Combination Code** Enter the combination code representing the Uniform Accounting Code (UAC) that will be charged for the payment.
- 8. Select Combo Code If you are not sure which combo code to select, click on this button and a pop-up window will appear for you to enter the UAC string to find the combo code for you. NOTE: This is not necessary if the UAC you need for that earnings type is the same as the base pay UAC or the UAC for the earnings is already set-up on Job Data (Payroll and HR users have access to this).
- 9. Comments Enter comments to briefly explain why the transaction is being submitted.



ADD OR REMOVE ROWS



- 1. **Rows to Add** Input a numerical value in the text field. NOTE: This is defaulted to "1". Then click the **Add Row(s)** button to add the desired number of rows to the session.
 - a. **Copy Down Values from Last Row** Check this box if you want to duplicate the last row's values for *x* number of rows.
 - b. **Increment Date** Check this box if you want to increase the date by one day for each row added.
- 2. To delete designated rows, check the desired box in the **Delete** column of the **Rapid Detail Information**, then click the **Delete Selected Row(s)** button.
 - a. To choose all rows for deletion, click the **Select All** button.
 - b. To uncheck all rows, use the **Deselect All** button.
- 3. Click the **Save** button if you want to take a break and save session data.
- 4. Click the **Submit** button when you are ready to submit the session.

USING RAPID TIME

SEARCH FOR AN EXISTING RAPID TIME SESSION

Rapid Time

Enter any information you have and click Search. Leave fields blank for a list of all values.

Find an Existing Value Add a New Session
▼ Search Criteria
Session Number = 🗸
Description begins with
User ID begins with 🗸
Case Sensitive
Search Clear Basic Search 🖾 Save Search Criteria



You may find an existing session that you have already saved or submitted in the **Find an Existing Value** tab. Enter search criteria such as the **Session Number**, **Description**, or **User ID** and click the **Search** button to view a list of results to choose from.



SUBMIT A NEW RAPID TIME SESSION

1. In Rapid Time, click Add a New Session tab. Rapid Time

Enter any information you have and click Search. Leave fields blank for a list of all values.

Find an Existing Value Add a New Session	
▼ Search Criteria	
Session Number = •	
Description begins with v	
User ID begins with 👻	
Case Sensitive	
Search Clear Basic Search 🖉 Save Search Criteria	

Find an Existing Value | Add a New Session

2. Complete the Rapid Session Information section.

Rapid Time

Process Monitor

Rapid Session Information

*Description	Add a new Rapid Time example		Session Number	99999999999
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Not Submitted
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Q	Last Updated	11/06/24 2:33:24PM
*Processing Mode	Addition	~	User ID	

3. Complete the Rapid Detail Information section.

Rapid Detail In	formation												
Delete♥	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name≜	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	т	RC	Quantity⊽	Combination Code	Select Combo Code	Comments
(D)		٥٩							Ŷ			Select Combo Code	

4. Define the options in the Add or Remove Rows section.

Rapid Detail Information

■ Q							
Delete⊽	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name≜	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date
	٩	0 Q					

Add	or	Remo	ove	Rows	5

Rows to Add	1	Copy Down Values from Last Row	Add Row(s)
Select All	Deselect All	Increment Date	Delete Selected Row(s)

Last Updated 11/22/24



- 5. Click the Save button if you want to take a break and save session data.
- 6. Click the **Submit** button when you are ready to submit the session.
- 7. A warning message will appear, click the **OK** (or **Cancel**) button to continue with the submission.

Reported Time entered in this session will be added. (13504,10092)

If you intended for previously added time to be replaced or corrected, select the Cancel button and change the mode to Replace or Correction and resubmit. If you meant to Add Reported Time using this session, select the OK button.



8. A processing confirmation message will appear, click the **OK** button. NOTE: Rapid Time entries will not immediately appear on an employee's Timesheet/Payable Time after submittal. This message indicates that the Rapid Time session is processing. Transactions will appear on the employee's Timesheet/Payable Time once processing is complete and have passed through any applicable exception or approval rules.

The session has just been submitted to Reported Time. (13504,40)

You will not be able to edit this session until it has completed processing. To edit re-enter this page.

If the session remains locked for an unusual amount of time, check the process monitor for more details. The process name is TL_RAPIDTIME.

OK



SUCCESSFUL RAPID TIME SESSION SUBMITTAL AND REVIEW THE PROCESS MONITOR

Rapid Time

Process Monitor

Rapid Session Information				
*Description	Add a new Rapid Time example		Session Number	9999999999
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Not Submitted
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Q	Last Updated	11/06/24 2:33:24PM
*Processing Mode	Addition	~	User ID	

Note: During validation, the system checks all the time reporting codes and task data you have entered for the session. It also verifies that the status of each employee is Active.

Invalid transactions appear on the Manage Exceptions page for the timekeeper's review.

All time transactions are converted to reported time, whether exceptions are created or not.

For those reported time entries that have related exceptions, the time can be corrected in the timesheet.

Rapid Time		Process Monitor	
Rapid Session Information			
Description	Add a new Rapid Time Example	Session Number	60476
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter	Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
Template	DEFEXHRLY	Last Updated	11/06/24 2:52:50PM
Processing Mode	Addition	User ID	

2. To check on the status for the rapid time session, click on the 'Process Monitor' link.

Rapid Time			Process Monitor
Rapid Session Information			
Description	Add a new Rapid Time Example	Session Number	60476
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter	Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
Template	DEFEXHRLY	Last Updated	11/06/24 2:52:50PM
Processing Mode	Addition	User ID	



3. This will open the Process Monitor page on the **Process List** tab. Review the details under the **View Process Request For** section before clicking the **Refresh** button.

		lest For										
User	ID	Q	Туре	~	Last	~	2	Days 🗸	Refres	sh		
Serv	ver	~	Name	۹	Instance Fro	m	Instance To		Clea	r		
	1000 million				~	1225.			Rese	et		
	ss List	~	Distribution Status			Save Save	On Refresh	Report Manager				
	ss List	Seq.	Distribution Status Process Type		ss Name	☑ Save	On Refresh Run Date/Time	Report Manager	Run Status		of 1 ~ Details	View Actions

- Process List | Server List
 - 4. Clicking the Refresh button updates the Process List to show the status of the Process Name TL_RAPIDTIME, when Run Status shows 'Success' and Distribution Status shows 'Posted' the transactions will be available for review on the employee's timesheet. If the Run Status does not show Success, click the Refresh button again to recheck the status. Click the Refresh button as many times as necessary until the process completes and the Run Status changes to 'Success'.

		uest For						-			
User	D D	Q	Туре	~ L	.ast v	2	Days ~	Refres	h		
Serv	ver	~	Name	Q In	stance From	Instance To	•	Clear			
		~		-	~ _		Listeral a statistical	Rese			
Run S	<u></u>	Ŭ	Distribution Statu	5	⊠ s	ave On Refresh	Report Manager				
Proce	ess List		Distribution Statu:	5	S 20	ave On Refresh	Report Manager			of 1 🗸 🕨	▶ [Viev
Proce	ess List	Seq.	Process Type	Process N	E s		Report Manager	Run Status		of 1 ~ Details	Actions



Process List | Server List

5. To return to the Rapid Time page, click on the Rapid Time link at the top of the page



6. Once returned to the Rapid Time Session page, options are available in the **Rapid Detail** Information section to review the data on the page at any time.

					New Window	Help	Personali
Rapid Time				Process Monitor			
Rapid Session Information							
*Description	Add a new Rapid Time Example		Session Number	60476			
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.			
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	۹	Last Updated	11/06/24 2:52:50PM			
*Processing Mode	Addition	~	User ID				
Rapid Detail Information							
E Q							

Dele	ete⊽	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name≜	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	
------	------	----------	-------------	------------	--------	------------	--------	-------	--

- a. Use the grid icon to export the data to Excel.
- b. Use the magnifying glass to search by name or ID. This will bring your search result to the top of the page.



REVIEW TIMESHEET AND PAYABLE TIME

After submitting a Rapid Time session, it is recommended to review employee Timesheets and Payable Time to confirm the session was successful.

Rapid Time				Process Monitor
Rapid Session Information				
*Description	Add a new Rapid Time Example]	Session Number	60476
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Q	Last Updated	11/06/24 2:52:50PM
*Processing Mode	Addition		User ID	

Rapid Detail Informatio

■ Q									
Delete⊽	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name≜	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity⊽
	Q	0 Q	100		100	1000	10/01/2024	WT - Tax 🗸	20.000000

nesheet			Payable Ti	me Detail				
							Employe	e ID
ions -			Actions -	t Date 10/01/2024	m		Employment Re	cord 0
elect Another Timesheet			Enc	d Date 10/01/2024	iii *			
				▶ Payable Status Filter Payable Time ⑦				
Schedu	*Date	Day v 10/01/2024 📰 V 3.00 Reported Hours 1.25	Payable Time	0	Flements Task	Reporting Flements	Cost and Approval	
	*Date	0/01/2024		⑦ Time Reporting		Reporting Elements	Cost and Approval	
	*Date	0/01/2024	Payable Time	0	Elements Task	Reporting Elements Time Reporting Code	-	TRC Type
sday 10/01/2024	*Date	0/01/2024 💮 🍄 3.00 Reported Hours 1.25	Payable Time Overview	⑦ Time Reporting		Time Reporting	g Quantity	



REVIEW EXCEPTIONS

To avoid delays in rapid time processing, it is important to manage exceptions properly. For example: when departments attempt to reverse payments using negative hours (e.g., Temporary Assignment payouts), exceptions can occur. These unresolved exceptions will be reprocessed with each Time Admin run, potentially reproducing the issue. Payroll for the Date Under Review (DUR) will not be transferred to Payable Time until all exceptions are cleared.

Exception IDs TLX01560 and TLX1570 are common examples of exceptions that can generate when using negative hours or amounts to reverse payments to zero in Rapid Time sessions (in addition or replacement mode). To avoid these exceptions, consider whether re-using an existing Rapid Time session in correction mode or directly deleting entries on the employee's timesheet would be more effective. For more details on Rapid Time Processing modes, refer to Appendix A.

	Team Time	
Manage Exceptions Fix (2) Allow (2) All (4)		
Exceptions		<u>↑</u> ↓
TLX01560 - QTY cannot be zero Explanation	High 10/02/2024	>
TLX01570 - QTY cannot be zero Explanation	High 10/10/2024	>

To ensure smooth and timely payroll processing, be mindful of exceptions when creating rapid time entries. Ignoring and not resolving exceptions after creating rapid time sessions can lead to issues that delay employees receiving timely pay. Use the query HIP_TL_SUPERVISOR_EXCEPTIONS to identify and resolve outstanding exceptions efficiently. Reference <u>Refresher Training for Exceptions</u> or <u>Managing Exceptions</u> page for additional guidance about the difference between fixed and allowable types of exceptions and how to resolve them.

QUERIES

Queries are also useful to review the entries made on Rapid Time since the transactions will all flow to the timesheet as if the employee entered it themselves.

HIP_TL_TIME_IN_PROCESS – Results show payable time that will be processed in the next payroll cycle (Approved, Est, Rejected Time).

HIP_TL_PAYABLE_TM_NOT_APPROVED – Results show payable Time Needing Approval.

HIP_TL_SUPERVISOR_EXCEPTIONS – Identifies any outstanding exceptions waiting for resolution.

Last Updated 11/22/24



APPENDIX A: RAPID TIME PROCESSING MODES

HOW TO SELECT A PROCESSING MODE (DIVISION/SECTION TIMEKEEPER EXAMPLES)

See the following chart and examples to help determine which Rapid Time processing mode to select.

	Addition	Correction	Replacement	Page #
I need to add new CTZRQ transactions for several employees without replacing or deleting any time that may have previously been submitted for the date 12/16/22.	x			14
After review, there are several employees who were inadvertently not paid for OT they worked. These OT transactions are beyond 60 days in the past (today is 12/15/22, the OT transactions are for 07/01/22), how do I pay these employees?	x			16
I need to update all transactions on a previously submitted Rapid Time session 38402. The date (12/15/2022) I submitted is correct, but I inadvertently entered the wrong TRC and need to replace the 8 hours REG00 transactions with \$8.00 RWC.			x	18
I submitted CTZRQ transactions for five (5) employees on a previous Rapid Time session 38400. The date (12/16/22) submitted is correct, but two (2) of the employees earned more hours than what was originally reported (Employee 1 – reported 1-hour CTZRQ, should be 2 hours CTZRQ and Employee 2 – reported 3 hours CTZRQ, should be 4 hours CTZRQ). How do I correct the hours earned for these two (2) employees?			x	20
I need to correct two (2) OT transactions from previously submitted Rapid Time session 38405 because the dates are incorrect (submitted 12/02/22, should be 12/01/22).		x		22
I submitted a Rapid Time session to pay several employees TA Pay. After review, I accidentally submitted a TA Pay transaction for an employee that did not work at their TA rate and should not be paid.		x		25
I need to correct and remove three (3) transactions from previously submitted Rapid Time sessions 57995, 57996 and 57997 for 7/22/24 because the incorrect employee was mistakenly selected on all sessions. 8 hours of REG01 for 7/22/24 has been entered on their timesheet and it is correct and should be paid. How do I delete only the information input from Rapid Time on 7/22/24?		x		27



CHART EXAMPLES

Addition Mode – I need to add new CTZRQ transactions for several employees without replacing or deleting any time that may have previously been submitted.

1. Add a new Rapid Time session.

Rapid Time			Process Monitor
Rapid Session Information			
*Description	Addition mode example #1	Session Number	9999999999
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter	Session Status	Not Submitted
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Last Updated	08/28/24 2:22:07PM
*Processing Mode	Addition	User ID	817748

2. Complete the Rapid Session Information – Select the Processing Mode Addition.

Rapid Detail II	nformation								
Delete	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
	Q	0 Q	10.0		1000		12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	2.000000
	۹.	1 Q	Tagetta car		-		12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	3.000000
	٩	1 Q	100		-	10.000	12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	3.000000
	٩	0 Q			ingent.		12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	3.000000
	٩	0 Q	Telephone Inc.		-		12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	1.000000
	٩	0 Q	Test Parts		100.00		12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	3.000000
	Q	0 Q	Terror Manage		-	1000	12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	2.000000

dd or Remove Rows									
Rows to Add	6	Copy Down Values from Last Row	Add Row(s)						
Select All	Deselect All	Increment Date	Delete Selected Row(s)						
Save	Submit								

- 3. Enter the **Rapid Detail Information** and define the options in the **Add or Remove Rows** section for the new transactions.
- 4. Click the **Submit** button.



Timesheet	Payable Time Detail					
Actions - Select Another Timesheet View By Day		Date 12/16/2022			Employ Employment Re	
*Date 12/16/2022 🔛 🍄 Reported Hours 4.00	 Payable Sta Payable Time (Overview 		Elements Task <u>R</u> epor	ting Elements	Cost and Approval	▶
Friday 12/16/2022 ③				Time Reporting		
Fri Total Time Reporting Code	Date	Status	Reason Code	Code	Quantity	TRC Type
2.00 CTZRQ - Earn Comp Time (State)	12/16/2022	Needs Approval		CTZRQ	3.00	Hours
2.00 2.00 OT - Overtime Pay ~	12/16/2022	Approved		от	2.00	Hours

5. Review the employees' Timesheet and Payable Time to confirm the session was submitted successfully. (NOTE: In this case, after reviewing the employee entered on the first row of the submitted Rapid Time session, they already had an existing 2-hour OT transaction for 12/16/22. After submitting the Rapid Time session, note the 2 hours CTZRQ entered were added (2 hours x 1.5 OT multiplier = 3 hours CTZRQ) and following approval rules is in "Needs Approval" status.)



Addition Mode - After review, there are several employees who were inadvertently not paid for the OT they worked. These OT transactions are beyond 60 days in the past (today is 12/15/22, the OT transactions are for 07/01/22), how do I pay these employees?

1. Add a new Rapid Time session.

Rapid Time			Process Monitor
Rapid Session Information			
*Description	Test	Session Number	9999999999
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter	Session Status	Not Submitted
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Last Updated	08/28/24 2:54:33PM
*Processing Mode	Addition 🗸	User ID	

2. Complete the **Rapid Session Information** – Select the Processing Mode **Addition**.

Delete	*Empl ID		Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
		۹	0 Q	Terror House		direct (1000	07/01/2022	OT - Ov: 🗸	1
		٩	0 Q	Telephone		-		07/01/2022	OT - Ov: 🗸	1
	-	٩	0 Q	-		Teach		07/01/2022	OT - Ov: 🗸	4
		٩	0 Q			ingen i		07/01/2022	OT - Ovi 🗸	.5

	Rows to Add	3	Copy Down Values from Last Row	Add Row(s)
	Select All	Deselect All		Delete Selected Row(s)
_			_	
	Save	Submit		

- 3. Enter the **Rapid Detail information** and define the options in the **Add or Remove Rows** section for the new transactions.
- 4. Click the **Submit** button.



Ti	m	es	he	et
. 11		55	ne	eι

Pavable Time Detail

Boot Inductions	Real Property lies	-			Employe	D D
	Cartal Super-1	- T			Employment Re	cord 0
Actions-	Actions -					
	Start	Date 07/01/2022				
Select Another Timesheet			<u> </u>			
	End	Date 07/01/2022	₩ ^Φ			
*View By Day 🗸						
*Date 07/01/2022						
*Date 07/01/2022	Payable Sta	atus Filter				
Reported Hours 1.00						
·	Payable Time	?)				
	Overview	Time Reporting E	lements Task Repor	ting Elements	Cost and Approval	•
Friday 07/01/2022 ③						
Fri Total Time Reporting Code	Date	Status	Reason Code	Time Reporting Code	Quantity	TRC Type
7/1 Total Time Reporting Code				Code		
1.00 1.00 OT - Overtime Pay 🗸	07/01/2022	Needs Approval		OT	1.00	Hours

5. Review the employees' **Timesheet** and **Payable Time** to confirm the session was submitted successfully. (*NOTE: After submitting the Rapid Time session, the 1-hour OT was added on the date 07/01/22, an exception was generated/allowed and following approval rules is in "Needs Approval" status.)*



Replacement Mode – I need to update all transactions on a previously submitted Rapid Time session 38402. The date (12/15/22) I submitted is correct, but I inadvertently entered the wrong TRC and need to replace the 8 hours REG00 transactions with \$8.00 RWC.

Rapid Tim	ie									
Rapid Sessi	ion Information									
*Description Test Template Type Elapsed Time Reporter *Template DEFEXHRLY Q *Processing Mode Addition					us Submitted to Tin ed 07/31/24 11:07:1					
Rapid Detail	Information									
Delete	*Empl ID		Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
		۹	0 Q					12/15/2022	REG00 - 🗸	8.000000
		۹	0 Q					12/15/2022	REG00 - 🗸	8.000000
		٩	() Q					12/15/2022	REG00 - 🗸	8.000000
		٩	0 Q					12/15/2022	REG00 - 🗸	8.000000
		٩	D 0					12/15/2022	REG00 - ¥	8 000000

- 1. Find the existing Rapid Time session 38402 to confirm what was previously submitted is incorrect.
- 2. Add a new Rapid Time session.

Rapid Time			Process Monitor
Rapid Session Information			
*Description	Replace REG00 on Session 38402	Session Number	9999999999
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter	Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Q Last Updated	08/28/24 3:03:20PM
*Processing Mode	Replacement V	User ID	

 Complete the Rapid Session Information – Add a Description (NOTE: it may be helpful for future reference to note transactions from session 38402 are being replaced) and select the Processing Mode Replacement.



Rapid Detail Information

R Q									
Delete	*Empl ID⊽	Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
	Q	0 Q	Territor Manager		Beat	1000	12/15/2022	RWC - F 🗸	8.000000
	Q	0 Q	(martineau)		Tatle Lake		12/15/2022	RWC - F 🗸	8.000000
	۹	0 Q			August .		12/15/2022	RWC - F 🗸	8.000000
	Q	1 Q	Tagette cross		No. of Concession, Name		12/15/2022	RWC - F 🗸	8.000000
	Q	0 Q	and the second sec		Transit		12/15/2022	RWC - F 🗸	8.000000

Add or Remove Rows

Rows to Add 4		4	Copy Down Values from Last Row	Add Row(s)
		Deselect All		Delete Selected Row(s)
	Save	Submit		

- 4. Enter the **Rapid Detail Information** for all the transactions from the existing session with the correct TRC RWC.
- 5. Click the **Submit** button.

Timesheet	Payable Tim	ne Detail				
Actions - Select Another Timesheet *View By Day ~	Actions - Start I End I		111 111 111		Employ4	
*Date 12/15/2022 👬 🗘 Reported Hours 0.00	Payable Sta Payable Time (
	Overview	Time Reporting E	lements Task <u>R</u> eporti	ng Elements	ost and Approval	•
Thursday 12/15/2022 ③ Thu 12/15 Total Time Reporting Code	Date	Status	Reason Code	Time Reporting Code	Quantity	ткс туре
8.00 8.00 RWC - Regular Pay ~	12/15/2022	Estimated		RWC	8.00	Amount

 Review the employees' Timesheet and Payable Time to confirm the session was submitted successfully and the 8 hours REG00 transactions have been replaced with \$8.00 RWC transactions for the date 12/15/22.



Replacement Mode – I submitted CTZRQ transactions for five (5) employees on a previous Rapid Time session 38400. The date (12/16/22) submitted is correct, but two (2) of the employees earned more hours than what was originally reported (**Employee 1** – reported 1-hour CTZRQ, should be 2 hours CTZRQ and **Employee 2** – reported 3 hours CTZRQ, should be 4 hours CTZRQ). How do I correct the hours earned for these two (2) employees?

Rapid Sessio	on Information									
	*Description	CTZRQ - Te	st		Session	Number 3	8400			
	Template Type *Template	Elapsed Tim DEFEXHRL		Q			Submitted to Time Admin. 2/28/22 7:20:10AM			
*F	Processing Mode	Addition		~						
Rapid Detail I	ntormation									
Delete	*Empl ID≜		Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	"Date	TRC	Quantity
0	-	Q	0 Q	10.0		1000		12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	2.000000
		Q	1 Q	fagetter of		-		12/16/2022		3.000000
0		Q,	1 Q	100			for cases	12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	3.000000
0		Q	0 Q			-		12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	3.000000
0		۹	0 Q	langers.				12/16/2022	CTZRG 🗸	1.000000

Find the existing Rapid Time session 38400 to confirm what was previously submitted for the two
 (2) affected employees is incorrect.



2. Add a new Rapid Time session.

Rapid Time

Rapid Session Information													
*Description	Replace Session # 38400	Session Number	9999999999										
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter	Session Status	Not Submitted										
*Template	DEFEXHRLY Q	Last Updated	08/28/24 3:19:18PM										
*Processing Mode	Replacement ~	User ID											

Process Monitor

 Complete the Rapid Session Information – Add a Description (NOTE: it may be helpful for future reference to note two (2) transactions from session 38400 are being replaced) and select the Processing Mode Replacement.

							Rapid T	s CTZRQ ho ime session 5) employee	38400 for	a total	
			*Date		TRC	Quant		the CTZRQ			
			12/16/	2022 🔃	CTZRG 🗸	2.000		employees.			
			12/16/	2022 🔃		3.000	000		Devlesiv		for the
			12/16/	2022 🗰	CTZRG 🗸	3.000	000		two (2) a	g CTZRQ hours ffected employe	es from
			12/16/	2022 🗰	CTZRG 🗸	3.000	000			88400 with hours apid Time sess	
Rapid Detail	Information		12/16/	2022 🗰		1.000	000			nent mode.	
■ Q										4	
Delete	*Empl ID	Er	npl Record	Last Name		Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
		٩	0 Q	-					12/16/2022	CTZRQ 🗸	4
		٩	1 Q						12/16/2022	💼 CTZRQ 🗸	2
Add or Rem	OVE ROWS										
Add or Rem	Rows to Add	1			Copy Down Value	s from Last Row	Add	Row(s)			
Add or Rem			eselect All		Copy Down Value	s from Last Row	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Row(s) ected Row(s)			
Add or Rem	Rows to Add		eselect All			s from Last Row	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				

- 4. Enter the **Rapid Detail Information** and define the options in the **Add or Remove Rows** section with the replacement CTZRQ hours for the affected employees.
- 5. Click the **Submit** button.



Payable Time Detail

Most Tespera		Beer Solution				Employe	e ID
Charles Concernent Co.		Owner Reports				Employment Re	cord 0
Actions-		Actions -					
		Start I	Date 12/16/2022				
Select Another Timesheet		End [Date 12/16/2022	¢			
*View By	Day 🗸						
*Date 12	2/16/2022 📰 🍄	Payable Sta	tus Filter				
	Reported Hours 2.00						
		Payable Time 🔇	D				
		Overview	Time Reporting E	Elements Task Report	ting Elements C	ost and Approval	•
Friday 12/16/2022 ③							
Fri Total 12/16	I Time Reporting Code	Date	Status	Reason Code	Time Reporting Code	Quantity	TRC Type
2.00 2.00	CTZRQ - Earn Comp Time (State)	12/16/2022	Needs Approval		CTZRQ	3.00	Hours

6. Review the affected employees' **Timesheet** and **Payable Time** to confirm the session was submitted successfully and the CTZRQ hours have been replaced with what was submitted with the new session. (NOTE: In this case, after reviewing **Employee 1** after the new **Replacement** Rapid Time session was submitted, the 2 hours CTZRQ entered were added (2 hours x 1.5 OT multiplier = 3 hours CTZRQ) and following approval rules is in "Needs Approval" status.)

Correction Mode – I need to correct two (2) OT transactions from previously submitted Rapid Time session 38405 because the dates are incorrect (submitted 12/02/22, should be 12/01/22).

Rapid Session Information				
*Description	Test		Session Number	38405
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Q	Last Updated	07/31/24 11:07:12AM
*Processing Mode	Addition ~		User ID	

Rapid Detail II	nformation								
Delete	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
	Q	0 Q					12/02/2022	OT - Ove 🗸	2.000000
	٩	0 Q					12/02/2022	OT - Ove 🗸	2.000000
	٩	0 Q					12/01/2022	OT - Ove 🗸	2.000000
	٩	0 Q					12/01/2022	OT - Ove 🗸	2.000000
	٩	0 Q					12/01/2022	OT - Ove 🗸	2.000000
	٩	0 Q					12/01/2022	ΟΤ - Ονε 🕶	2.000000

1. Find the existing Rapid Time session 38405 to confirm what was previously submitted is incorrect.



Rapid Session Information

*Description	Test		Session Number	38405
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	۹	Last Updated	07/31/24 11:07:12AM
*Processing Mode	Correction 🗸		User ID	and the second s

2. Update the **Rapid Session Information** – Change the Processing Mode to **Correction**.

Rapid Detail I	nformation									
Delete	*Empl ID≜		Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date≂	TRC	Quantity
		٩	0 Q	-		-		12/01/2022	OT - 01 🗸	2.000000
		٩	0 Q					12/01/2022	OT - 01 🗸	2.000000
		٩	0 Q					12/01/2022	OT - 01 🗸	2.000000
		٩	1 Q	laster a		-		12/01/2022	OT - 01 🗸	2.000000
		۹	0 Q			(input)		12/01/2022	OT - 01 🗸	2.000000
		٩	0 Q	ine fear		-		12/01/2022	OT - 01 🗸	2.000000
Add or Rem	ove Rows									

		Increment Date	
Select All	Deselect All		Delete Selected Row(s)
	Desciect Air	[Delete Selected Now(3)

- 3. Update the **Rapid Detail Information** to change the incorrect dates from 12/02/22 to 12/01/22.
- 4. Click the **Submit** button to resubmit the session 38405.



12/02/22

Timesheet				Payable Tin	ne Detail					
Actions - Select Another Timeshe *Viev	6	Day	~	Actions - Start I Start I	Date 12/02/2022	Ⅲ ◆	(42/02/202	0 40/00/0000	Employ	
	· · · ·	12/02/2022	Reported Hours 0.00	Payable Sta	returned for the sele tus Filter	cted date ran	ge. (12/02/202	2 - 12/02/2022)		
				Payable Time	2					
Friday 12/02/2022 ⑦				Overview	Time Reporting I	Elements	Task <u>R</u> eport	ting Elements	Cost and Approval	ll•
Fri 12/2	Total	Time Reporting Code		Date	Status	Reason Co	de	Time Reporting Code	Quantity	TRC Type
			~		Approval Monitor					
				12/01/	22					
Timesheet				Payable Tim	e Detail					
Actions -				Actions - Start E					Emplo Employment R	
Select Another Timeshe	eet			End D	Date 12/01/2022	÷				

5. Review the affected employees' **Timesheet** and **Payable Time** to confirm the session 38405 was resubmitted successfully and the OT was deleted from the 12/02/22 date and reported on the correct date 12/01/22.

Payable Status Filter

Status

Needs Approval

Time Reporting Elements

Reason Code

Task Reporting Elements

от

Time Reporting Code

Cost and Approval

Quantity TRC Type

2.00 Hours

Payable Time ? Overview

Date

12/01/2022

*View By Day

Thursday 12/01/2022 (?)

Thurs

2.00

*Date 12/01/2022

Total Time Reporting Code

2.00 OT - Overtime Pay

~

Reported Hours 2.00

~



Correction Mode – *I* submitted a Rapid Time session 38408 to pay TA Pay for several employees. After review I accidentally submitted a TA Pay transaction for an employee who did not work at their TA rate and should not be paid.

Rapid Detail In	formation										
■ Q											
Delete	*Empl ID	Empl Re	ord Last I	lame	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity	Override Rate
0		۹ 🛛	٩					12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	4.000000	2.730000
		٩	٩			-		12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	1.000000	2.160000
0		٩	٩				-	12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	8.000000	2.240000
		۹ (٩					12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	8.000000	1.520000
0		۹ (٩					12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	8.000000	1.610000
Add or Remo	ve Rows										
	Rows to Add	1		Copy Down Values	from Last Row	Add	Row(s)				
	Select All	Deselect	All	Increment Date		Delete Sele	ected Row(s)				
				_		~					
	Save	Submit]							

1. Find the existing Rapid Time session 38408 to confirm what was previously submitted is incorrect.

Rapid Session Information				
*Description	Test]	Session Number	38408
	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
*Template	TA PAY	Q	Last Updated	12/29/22 2:25:22PM
*Processing Mode	Correction		User ID	

2. Update the **Rapid Session Information** – Change the Processing Mode to **Correction**.



	Information										
Delete	*Empl ID		Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity	Override Rate
2		٩	0 Q					12/15/2022	TA - Tr 🗸	4.000000	2.730000
		٩	1 Q			-		12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	1.000000	2.160000
		٩	1 Q					12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	8.000000	2.240000
		٩	0 Q					12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	8.000000	1.520000
		٩	0 Q					12/15/2022	TA - Te 🗸	8.000000	1.610000
Add or Ren	nove Rows										
	Rows	to Add 1		Copy Down Value:	s from Last Row	st Row Add Row(s)					
	Select All Deselect All				Delete Selected Row(s)						

- 3. Update the **Rapid Detail Information** and **Add or Remove Rows** section to delete the TA Pay transaction for the employee who did not work.
- 4. Click the **Submit** button to resubmit the session.

Submit

Save

Timesheet	Payable Tir	ne Detail				
Actions - Select Another Timesheet "View By Day ~ "Date 12/15/2022	Actions∗ Start End ▶ Payable Sta	Date 12/15/2022			Employe	
Reported Hours 8.00	Payable Time	① 	Elements Task Report	ing Elements	ost and Approval	•
Thursday 12/15/2022 ⑦						
Thu Total Time Reporting Code	Date	Status	Reason Code	Time Reporting Code	Quantity	TRC Type
4.00 4.00 SIC - Sick	12/15/2022	Taken by Payroll		SIC	4.00	Hours
4.00 4.00 VAC - Vacation	12/15/2022	Taken by Payroll		VAC	4.00	Hours

Review the affected employee's **Timesheet** and **Payable Time** to confirm session 38408 was resubmitted successfully and the TA Pay was deleted from the 12/15/2022 date. (*NOTE: In this case, the employee had existing 4-hour Sick and 4-hour Vacation transactions for 12/15/22. After resubmitting the Rapid Time session 38408, note the 4 hours TA Pay at the override rate \$2.73 was deleted from the date 12/15/22.)*



Correction Mode – I need to correct and remove three (3) transactions from previously submitted Rapid Time sessions 57995, 57996 and 57997 for 7/22/24 because the incorrect employee was mistakenly selected on all sessions. 8 hours of REG01 for 7/22/24 has been entered on their timesheet and it is correct and should be paid. How do I delete only the information input from Rapid Time on 7/22/24?

1. Verify Reported Time on timesheet on 7/22/2024

- Marcellan			Contraction and	100 C				Emplo	oyee ID
Longiture .			Lines, Saladia					Employment	Record 0
			Actions -	Date 07/22/2024					
ct Another Time	sheet								
	View By	Day ~	End	Date 07/22/2024	÷				
	*Date	07/22/2024 🗰 🍄	Payable St	atus Eilter					
Schedule		8.00 Reported Hours 12		atus i iitei					
			Payable Time	0					
est Change Date i	is too far bi	ack to run Rules in viewed period. Limit is 1 n	Payable Time	⑦ 	Elements	Task <u>R</u> epor	ting Elements	Cost and Approval	
-		ack to run Rules in viewed period. Limit is 1 n	nont Overview	Time Reporting			-		
est Change Date / 07/22/2024 ⑦ Mon 7/22		ack to run Rules in viewed period. Limit is 1 n Time Reporting Code			Elements Reason C	ode	ting Elements Time Reporting Code		II▶ y TRC Type
07/22/2024 ⑦ Mon		Time Reporting Code	nont Overview	Time Reporting	Reason C	ode	Time Reporting	g Quantit	
07/22/2024 ⑦ Mon 7/22	Total	Time Reporting Code MEAL1 - Meal - Breakfast ~	Date	Time Reporting	Reason C	ode	Time Reporting Code	Quantit	y TRC Type
7 07/22/2024 ⑦ Mon 7/22	Total	Time Reporting Code MEAL1 - Meal - Breakfast NDIFF - Overtime - Night Shift	Date 07/22/2024	Time Reporting Status Needs Approval	Reason C	ode	Time Reporting Code	2 Quantit 1.0 4.5	y TRC Type

2. Find the existing Rapid Time session 57995 and confirm what was previously submitted is incorrect. 57995 shows \$20.00 WT on 7/22/24.

Rapid Tim	e						Process Monitor				
Rapid Sessi	on Information)						
	*Description	RT Correct Mo	de example WT]	Session Numbe	on Number 57995				
		Elapsed Time Reporter			Session Status	s Submitted to Time Adn	min.				
	*Template	DEFEXHRLY			Q	Last Updated	09/06/24 4:22:16PM				
*1	Processing Mode	Addition		~		User ID					
Rapid Detail I	Information										
■ Q											
Delete	*Empl ID		Empl Record	Last Name		Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
		Q	0 Q	-					07/22/2024	WT - Tax 🗸	20.000000

Find the existing Rapid Time session 57996 and confirm what was previously submitted is incorrect.
 57996 shows 3 hours NDIFF on 7/22/24.
 Rapid Time

Rapid Time				Process Monitor
Rapid Session Information				
*Description	RT Correct Mode example NDIFF		Session Number	57996
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Q	Last Updated	09/06/24 4:27:26PM
*Processing Mode	Addition ~		User ID	81716
Rapid Detail Information				

L≣¥ Q									
Delete	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
0	٩	٥٩			Contract (i contrato de la contrato	07/22/2024	NDIFF - · ·	3.00



 Find the existing Rapid Time session 57997 and confirm what was previously submitted is incorrect. 57997 shows 1 portion MEAL1 on 7/22/24

Rapid Time	9					Process Monito	or			
Rapid Sessio	n Information									
	*Description RT Correct Mode example MEAL1				Session Numb	ber 57997				
	Template Type *Template DEFEXHRLY		٩	Session Stat	us Submitted to Time ed 09/06/24 4:30:37F					
*Pr	rocessing Mode	Addition		~	User					
Rapid Detail In	formation									
₽ Q										
Delete	*Empl ID		Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
		Q	0 Q	the state		1,000		07/22/2024	MEAL1 - 🗸	1.000000

5. To delete the information from Rapid Time only, resubmit one of the sessions in correction mode with a zero value on 7/22/24. For this example, we use session 57996 to change the mode to correction.

Rapid Time			Process Monitor
Rapid Session Information			
*Description	RT Correct Mode example NDIFF	Session Number	57996
Template Type	Elapsed Time Reporter	Session Status	Submitted to Time Admin.
*Template	DEFEXHRLY	Q Last Updated	09/06/24 4:27:26PM
*Processing Mode	Correction ~	User ID	1017740
anid Detail Information			

Rapid Detail In	tapid Detail Information								
	-	Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
0	٩	0 Q					07/22/2024	NDIFF	3.00

6. In previously submitted session 57996, change the hours for NDIFF from 3 to zero on 7/22/24.

Rapid Detail In	tapid Detail Information								
Delete	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
	٩	0 Q	a sa a s				07/22/2024	NDIFF - · ·	0.00

7. Click submit to resubmit the session.

Rapid Detail Information

Delete	*Empl ID	Empl Record	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle	*Date	TRC	Quantity
	٩	0 Q	Receives.		i prima:		07/22/2024	NDIFF - V	0.00

Add	or	Remove	Rows	

Rows to Add	1	Copy Down Values from Last Row	Add Row(s)
Select All	Deselect All		Delete Selected Row(s)
		1	
Save	Submit		
		•	



 Verify Reported Time on the timesheet for date 7/22/2024 and note that although only session 57996 was zeroed and resubmitted, the entries from sessions 57995 and 57997 have also been deleted. The timesheet entry of REG01 8 hours correctly remains.

limesneet	Payable Tin	ne Detail				
Lotte Bortes	-				Employ	/ee ID
					Employment R	ecord 0
Actions -	Actions - Start	Date 07/22/2024				
Select Another Timesheet	Start					
*View By Day V	End	Date 07/22/2024	ب			
*Date 07/22/2024 📰 🐤	Payable Sta	tus Filter				
Scheduled Hours 8.00 Reported Hours 8.00						
	Payable Time	?				
	Overview	Time Reporting	Elements Task <u>R</u> epo	rting Elements	ost and Approval	li Þ
Monday 07/22/2024 ⑦				Time Reporting		
Mon Total Time Reporting Code	Date	Status	Reason Code	Code	Quantity	ТКС Туре
8.00 8.00 REG01 - Regular Time V	07/22/2024	Needs Approval		REG01	8.00	Hours

HOW TO SELECT A PROCESSING MODE (DEPARTMENT PAYROLL USER EXAMPLES)

Addition – Best used on new sessions. Since this mode adds time to the dates selected, it is best if multiple users do not work on the same employee at the same time in case of duplicate reported hours. See the following example:

	ne						Process Monitor		
Rapid Sess	sion Information								
	*Description	02.19.21 C	heck Date		Session Number	21421			
	*Template Type	Elapsed Tim	e Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time Ad	tmin.		
	*Template	TA PAY		۹	Last Updated	02/08/21 2 55 28PM			
1	Processing Mode	Addition		•	User ID	00000009			
apid Detail	Information								
Delete	*Empl ID		Empl Record	Name		*Date	TRC	Quantity	Override Rate
m q		001 9	Empl Record	Name Mark Aloha		*Date	TRC	Quantity 8.000000	Override Rate
Delete	*Empl ID	001 Q 002 Q	Record						
Delete	*Empl ID 000000		Record	Mark Aloha		01/31/2021	TA - Ten 💌	8 000000	2.180000

For the 02/19/21 check processing, if you submitted 01/31/2021 with TRC TA for quantity 8 (hours) at a rate of 2.18 using *Addition* mode on a — new session, it would add that data to the timesheet and pay 8*2.18.

	Sun 1/31	Total	Time Reporting Code	Override Rate
-	8.00	8.00	TA - Temporary Assignment Pay	2.180000



Replacement – Best used on new sessions. Since this mode replaces the entries that were previously submitted via *Rapid Time* session or through *Mass Time* with your new entries, be aware of the dates used. This will not affect time that has been submitted by employees on their own via Employee Self-Service (ESS).

Example: If you have already submitted a session for Lani reporting 01/31/2021 with TRC "TA" for quantity 66.25 hours at an *Override Rate* of 3.09, and for Mary reporting 01/15/21 with TRC "TA" for quantity 80 hours at an *Override Rate* of 6.43, those values should appear on the timesheet as indicated below.

If you find out those hours were incorrect, you can then Add a New Session using *Replacement* mode to replace the existing entries with the new correct entries.

In this situation, 70 hours should have been reported for Lani and 72 hours should have been reported for Mary. When the session is submitted, the timesheet should reflect the new hours as indicated below.

imesi	neet as indic	ated	below.					Rapid Tin	10			Process M	ontor		
apid Tim					Process Monitor			Rapid Sess	ion Information						
					Process women				Description 03.05	21 Check Date	Session Numbe	21425			
apid Sessi	on Information								Template Type Elapse			Submitted to Time			
	*Description 02.19.21 Ch	eck Date		Session Number 21421					Template TAPA			1 02/11/21 5:34:54F	M		
	Template Type Elapsed Tim	Denaster		Session Status Submitted to Time	Admin				Processing Mode Repla	scement	User I	00000009			
	*Template TA PAY		٩												
				Last Updated 02/08/21 2 55 28F				Rapid Detail	Information						
-p	rocessing Node Addition		×	User ID 00000009				ΠQ							
								Delete	Empl ID	Empl	Name	Date	TRC	Quantity	Override Rate
pid Detail I	oformation									Record					
Q									00000002		Lani Doe	01/31/2021	TA - Temporary Assignment Pay	70.000000	3.09000
Delete	'Empl ID	Empl Record	Name	"Date	TRC	Quantity	Override Rate						Assignment Pay		
	0000001 ۹	٥Q	Mark Aloha	01/31/2021	TA - Ten	8 000000	2 180000		00000003	0	Mary Smith	01/15/2021	TA - Temporary Assignment Pay	72 000000	3 09000
	0000002 ۹	٥٩	Lani Doe	01/31/2021	TA - Ten	66 250000	3 090000								
	0000003 ۹	0Q	Mary Smith	01/15/2021	TA - Ten	80 000000	6 430000	Add or Rem	Iove Rows						
			Jane Doe		TA - Ten	80 000000	6 430000		Rows to Add 1	1	Copy Down Values from Last Ro	w	Add Row(s)		
0	00000004 ۹	٥Q	Salle Doe	01/31/2021 #	i ivite	00000000					Increment Date				

Correction – Best used on existing sessions. Since this mode can be used on existing session, be cautious of deleting rows that you still want to pay because if deleted, upon submission it will delete the data on the timesheet that are no longer on the Rapid Time session. See the following example:

60.000000

01/15/2021 1 ZUNFM -

01/15/2021 🗰 ZUNFM -

01/15/2021 🗰 ZUNFM 👻 60.000000

Rapid Time

Danid Section Int

Rapid Tir						Process Monito	e -	
Rapid Sest	*Description	Uniform Pay	Jul - Dec 202	10 1/2	Session Number 2	1379		
	"Template Type	Elapsed Tin	e Reporter		Session Status	ubmitted to Time Adm	n	
	*Template	DEFEXHRLY	r.:	٩	Last Updated 0	1/22/21 1:40.29PM	1	
	*Processing Mode	Addition		~	User ID	00000009		
anid Datail	Information							
Delete	'Empl ID		Empl Record	Name		"Date	TRC	Quantity
π, Q	*Empl ID	0 9	Empl Record	Name Sam Smith		*Date 01/15/2021	TRC ZUNFM ~	
Delete	-							60 000000
Delete	0000001		09	Sam Smith		01/15/2021	ZUNFM -	Quantity 60.000000 60.000000
Delete	0000001	٩	0Q 0Q	Sam Smith Grace Williams		01/15/2021	ZUNFM -	60 000000

Upon review, it was discovered Sam and Grace should not have gotten Uniform Pay. You can find the session number **21379** in the *Find an Existing Value* feature, change the processing mode to *Correction*, and delete Sam and Grace's rows from the session.

Below shows the session submitted in correction mode with the rows for Sam and Grace deleted.

Process Monitor

	Description Unifo	m Pay Jul - Dec	2020 1/2	Session Number	21379		
	Template Type Elaps	ed Time Reporter		Session Status	Submitted to Time	Admin.	
	Template DEFE	XHRLY		Last Updated	02/12/21 5 33 24	PM	
	Processing Mode Carro	cton		User ID	0000009		
	Information						
, Q							
Delete	Empl ID	Empl Record	Name		Date	TRC	Quantit
	00000012	0	Clark Davis		01/15/2021	ZUNFM - Unform Pay	60.0000
	00000013	0	Bob Williams		01/15/2021	ZUNFM - Uniform Pay	60.0000
	00000014	0	Nani Davis		01/15/2021	ZUNFM - Uniform Pay	60 0000
Ф.	00000015	0	Joe White		01/15/2021	ZUNFM - Uniform Pay	53 5000
D	00000016	0	David Smith		01/15/2021	ZUNFM - Uniform Pay	60.0000
	00000017	o	Kate Austen		01/15/2021	ZUNFM - Uniform Pay	60 0000

Last Updated 11/22/24

00000015 Q 0Q Joe White

00000016

00000017

Q 0Q

Q,

David Smith

0 Q Kate Austen



APPENDIX B: DIFFERENCES BETWEEN RAPID TIME AND OTHER PAYMENT PROCESSING METHODS

RAPID TIME

Used to report time on the timesheet, Rapid Time is useful when you need to report time for many employees. In other words, instead of going to each person's timesheet, you can enter many employees' time at once from a single screen. Ideally, Rapid Time is meant for payments that are not necessarily recurring and should be submitted by the Timesheet Deadline. NOTE: It is possible to submit a Rapid Time session on Supervisor Approval Day, however if the hours require supervisor approval, it is not guaranteed these will be paid out on the upcoming pay date due to timing constraints. Please also note, in exception circumstances, Rapid Time sessions can be submitted for transactions that go beyond the 60-day timesheet limitation. However, Timekeepers should follow all internal department policies and/or procedures for time entry and consult their department fiscal/payroll office before submitting old or retroactive transactions through Rapid Time to avoid payment issues.

ADDITIONAL PAY (ADDL PAY)

Use the <u>Additional Pay process</u> to make recurring payments to an employee in addition to their regularly scheduled pay instead of calculating and entering it for each paycheck. Additional Pay entries must be entered by the Timesheet Deadline to be processed on the upcoming pay date and can be used for recurring payments such as WIK or even to recover OPR from employees.

reate Additional Pay				
	Employee	Empl ID	Empl Record	0
Additional Pay		٩	4 4 1 of 1 🗸 🕨	▶ View Al
*Earnings Code	٩			+ -
Effective Date		QI	1 of 1 🗸 🕨	View All
Effective Date	12/27/2022			+ -
Payment Details		QI	€	View All
*Addl Seq Nbr		End Date		+ -
Rate Code	٩	Reason	Not Specified	~
Earnings				
Hours		Hourly Rate		
Goal Amount		Goal Balance		
Sep Check Nbr			Disable Direct Deposit	
	OK to Pay		Prorate Additional Pay	
Applies To Pay Periods				
Z First	Second Th	nird 🗌 Fourth	Fifth	
▶ Job Information				
Tax Information				



PCS MODIFICATION WORKSHEET

This worksheet is a way for departments to authorize Central Payroll to alter Paylines and adjust employee pay. If an error is found after time was submitted or approved and loaded to Paylines, departments can submit this worksheet to Central Payroll after the Supervisor Deadline and before the HR Lock Out period to request Central Payroll correct employee pay on their behalf. There are no limits to how many transactions may be submitted on a single worksheet.

SAMPLE PCS MODIFICATION WORKSHEET (Excel)

Payroll No	Check Dt	Empl Name	Empl ID	Empl Record	Empl Pay Group	Earn Code	Earns Begin

old gross	Tot Gross	FUND	FISCAL YEAR	Appropriation	DEPARTMENT	Subdivision	Object Code

COSTCTR/FUNCT	Project Code	Phase Code	ENCUMBRANCE	Voluntary Deduc	Tx Periods	Comments* Required	Requested By (staff's name) / Date* Required	Action (for CP)

HI PAYROLL TRANSACTION PROCESS (HI PSHUP)

<u>The HI PSHUP process</u> replaced the Online PCS and is an updated Excel to Component Interface (CI) process using a CSV file. Department payroll can upload the file and validate rows without going through Central Payroll and the old PCS approver process. This enables departments to easily enter Vacation or Comp Time payouts as well as retroactive payments (before deploying in T&L) and payments to terminated employees. There is no limit on how many transactions may be submitted on a single file and users may begin submitting files as soon as the timesheets are unlocked, however files must be submitted for processing by the Timesheet Deadline.

SAMPLE CSV FILE

SETID	TOP_DEPT	EMPLID	EMPL_RCD	ERN BGN	ERN END	ERNCD	HOURS	RATE	AMOUNT	PYNO
STATE	340077	xxxxxxx	0	7/16/2021	7/31/2021	N	10.00	2.50	0.00	V08

UAC_FUND	UAC_YEAR	APPROP	UAC_DEPT	SUBDIV	OBJECT	FUNC	PROJECT	PHASE	ENC_CD	TAX_PERIODS
G	22	0002	V1	404	2006	3243				1



WHEN TO USE THE DIFFERENT PAYMENT PROCESSING METHODS

See the following chart to help determine which payment processing method to use.

	Rapid	Additional	PCS Modification	HI Payroll Transaction Process
	Time	Рау	Worksheet	(HIPSHUP)
Add payment after Timesheet Submission Deadline and Before Supervisor Approval Deadline.	x			
After the Supervisor Approval Deadline, correct or stop a payment approved for processing on the upcoming pay date.			x	
Enter a recurring payment (i.e. WIK or OPR)		x		
Enter a Vacation or Comp Time payout.				x
Enter many payments for multiple employees.	х			
Enter retroactive payments (before deploying in T&L).				x
Enter retroactive payments (after deploying in T&L).	x			
Exception scenario - enter a transaction greater than 60 days in the past (NOTE: employees should be entering transactions within 30 days on their own timesheet).	x			
Enter a transaction for a terminated employee.				х